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After answering
any prerequisite
guestions you can Ariba Sourcing
begin responding
to the RFP

30 back to US1Int Dashboard

Select Lots Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request

Choose the lots in which you will participate. You can cancel your intention to participate in a lot until you submit

¥ Checklist

1. Review Event Details ]
Select Lots Select Using Excel

2. Review and Accept
Prerequisites

Lots Available for Bidding

3. Select Lots
Name

4. Submit Response 3.1 Monitors

21-inch widescreen flat panel monitors

3.2 Memory

Responding to RFPs



To begin, determine
on which lots or
items you are

I n te r eS t ed I n b I d d I n g Select Lots Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request
 Click the box next to the item/lot o o
you are inte r‘ested |n and CI iCk B Choose the lots in which you will participate. You can cancel your intention to participate in a lot until you submit

S u b m it S e I e Cte d I OtS 1. Review Event Details ’—‘
' Select Lots Select Using Excel
* You can return to the Select Lots 2. Roview and Accept

Prerequisites

section after you review the Lots Available for Bidding
event details |5 s V| eme
4. Submit Response I v 3.1 Monitors
* *If the Checklist contains a _ 21inch widescssen fat pane! monizes
éSQUAZY. y.lYSRAdi I@ 32 Memory
| )/ R A { dz0 Y A LII wSalL 64GB memory modules
Is for a larger number of items Submi Sl Lo

and you can use Microsoft Excel
to submit response for this event

Responding to RFPs 3



The console displays,
where you can enter
your responses

A countdown clock indicates how
much time is remaining to
complete and submit your RFP
response

Your RFP might contain different
section names compared to the
ones shown in this example

Responding to RFPs

8738433 - Parker IT Request

1 day 23:13:31
O

All Content brr] v

Name T Extended Price

1 Introduction

~
¥ 2 Commercial Terms
¥ 2.1 Business Conditions
211 Indicate the geographic area in which you conduct business. * | Northeast ~~
Yes. They are located in New York and
2.1.2 Do you have bilingual order-entry and support personnel? speak Spanish, French, and German.
Where are they located and what languages do they speak? v
(*) indicates a required field
| Lindats Totsl | | L T — J_ = | Camannco Macosme | | Evral L rt
4



£ Doc669593 - RFI Project O 2'gays 07:33:10

All Content b v
¥ 2 General Questions ~
Answering questions .
. 21 Provide a brief overview of your company.
* When creating a response you must
Qrowde an answer to, any question AL -
|. N\Jl S R ﬂ.j\ U K I y F q) V dZS a u 2.2 Are you IS0 certified? * | Unspecified
have an * are optional.
(*) indicates a required field
» Text boxes are used for questions that
reqU|re Iengthy responses | Save | | Compose Message | | Excel Import |
« There might be droglown menus with
answers to choose from or check boxes Rt
» The answers you provide might trigger All Content o | v
the display of ‘additional content .
(question, requirement, section or et
attaChment) ¥ 2 General Questions ~
e If there is an add comment icon next to
a' queStlon’ you Can add a Comment In 2.1 Provide a brief overview of your company.
addition to your response you can 0
also attach a file when adding a .
comment if needed e
2.2 Are you 150 certified? * | Unspecified ~v o

(*) indicates a required field

ave I ; l Compose Message I I Excel Import
T T 7=y ~ =l

Responding to RFPs 5



esponding to RFls

Add Comment icon -
* After you click on the Add
comment icon, enter a comment &
or click on Attach a file to attach
a document .
« The add attachment page looks I —
like thisc click on Browse and
Select a flle tha‘t you Want to Enter the location of a file to add as an Attachment. To search for a particular file, click Browse... When you have finished, click OK to add the  More
u p I O ad Attachment: Browse...
« When you attach a file you must b o JIEE
add a comment or description of
the file

* You can replace or delete an
already attached file

SAP Ariba

Responding to RFPs



When working on along
RFP response you might
want to click Save
occasionally 7 Ariba will
log you out after 30

Responding to RFPs -

f= Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request ® ?mci;; Erjlm?l 7:02

. Pricing (Section 3 of 3) € Prev. =
m I n U teS . Name T Extended Price
¥ 3 Pricing $400.00 USD
Saving records you 1 Moo o =[5m0 veo

214inch widescreen flat panel monitors

answers without sending
them to Cargill and allows R
you to log out and return SET— 2

t O y O u r eV e n t at a' I at e r Submit Entire Response Update Totals | Save | Compose Message Excel Import
stage -

3.2 Memory - Less..[-| = ‘ $200.00 ‘USD

Responding to RFPs 7
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Time remaining

= Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request @ 1 day 01:16:51

The pricing section

di8p|ayS the lots or line P:Cin? . (Secton3of3) € Prev.  H
items on which you chose 75w sanonuso
to bid 3 Mo ] <m0 |uo

21-inch widescreen flat panel monitors {b

« The total for all lots will display at 12 ooy T B
the top [ iy ot

(*) indicates a required field

Submit Entire Response | Update Totals l | Save l | Compose Message l I Excel Import |

ReSPO o] S

Time remaining

= Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request Cl—) 1 day 01:16:51

Jricing (Section 30f3) & Prev. =
Name 1 Extended Price
¥ 3 Pricing $400.00 USD

3.1 Monitors ~ Less...E * | $200.00 UsD

21-inch widescreen flat panel monitors

32 Memory - Less..[-| *| $200.00 usD

64GB memory modules

(*) indicates a required field

Submit Entire Response Update Totals ‘ ‘ Save ‘ ‘ Compose Message ‘ ‘ Excel Import

Responding to RFPs e ————— . ——




When you have completed all
requirements and provided
answers to all question, click
on Submit Entire Response
for it to be sent to Carqill.

If you forgot to answer any
mandatory questions a
message will display
Indicating that you need to
provide an answer.

Responding to RFPs

Responding to RFPs H

> Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request C") ?m;:; 3"1'"‘:', 6:51

Pricing (Section 3 of 3) € Prev. =
Name Extended Price
¥ 3 Pricing $400.00 USD

3.1 Monitors - Less_[-| = $200.00 usD

21-inch widescreen flat panel monitors

32 Memory ~ Less..[—| = |$200.00 usD

64GB memory modules

(¥} indicates a required field

| Update Totals | | Save | | Compose Message | | Excel Import |
& Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request C) q“‘d;;,"a“?l 455

You need to provide an answer

All Content to Question 2.1.2, 'Do you have &= ¥
bilingual order-entry and support
Name 1 i personnel? Where are they
located and what languages do
they speak?'.
2.1.1 Indicate the geographic area in which you conduct business. NUTnEdEsL W 1
2.1.2 Do you have bilingual order-entry and support personnel?
Where are they located and what languages do they speak?
-
*
2.1.3 Are you planning any mergers or divestitures in the next v
twelve months? [ |

" (*) indicates a required field
L)




& Doc38738433 - Parker IT Request O 1Gay 01-11:27

w/ Your response has been submitted. Thank you for participating in the event.

After you submit your !l Content ? =

response a confirmation
message will display " 2 Commerin T .

¥ 2.1 Business Conditions

[ ] You Can reVise your response 211 Indicate the geographic area in MNortheast Default

which you conduct business. Morthwest

multiple times until the event Birgus e onry
and support

ti m e i n d icated by th e CO u ntd Own personnel? Where are ‘:(;S. They are located in New York and speak Spanish, French, and German.

they located and what

clock elapses

242 Aro s olannino anc sssenoen LY

Responding to REPs

You have submitted a response for this event. Thank you for participating.

:

All Content =
Name 1 Extended Price
¥ 2 Commercial Terms A

¥ 2.1 Business Conditions

211 Indicate the geographic area Northeast

in which you conduct business.

21.2 Do you have

bilingual order-entry

and support

personnel? Where are Yes. They are located in New York and speak Spanish, French, and German. %=
they located and what

lonosiooaoo do thoos
T

Responding to RFPs ' — —




Revising aresponse is
only possible if the event
IS In Open Bidding status
(that is if there Is still
some time remaining
before the event closes)

When the event ends the
countdown clock is
replaced by the status
Pending Selection i this
means that the event no
longer accepts responses

Responding to RFPs

= Doc594240 - RFI Project

Time remain
@ 2 days 23 03:50

w/ Your response has been submitted. Thank you for participating in the event.

All Content

Name 1
¥ 1 Introduction
1.1 Checklist document [W checklist.docx -

¥ 2 General Questions

2.1 Provide a brief
overview of your
company.

22 Are you ISO certified?

73 How manyu nnite can van deliver ner mnnth?

= Doc594240 - RFI Project

The bid shown is your last accepted bid.

All Content

Name 1
¥ 1 Introduction
1.1 Checklist document [ checklist.docx ~

¥ 2 General Questions

2.1 Provide a brief
overview of your

company.

22 Are you 150 certified?

2.3 How many units can you deliver per month?

We have been specializing in computer hardware for more than 20 years. %

Yes

1000

=] Pending Selection
&

We have been specializing in computer hardware for more than 20 years. %
Yes

1000

11
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